Granat, Sean

— —_— 2
From: Teodorescu, Adina
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 1:15 PM
To: Granat, Sean
Subject: FW: Project Freebird Org Materials
Categories: Green Category

From: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Wendeborn, Steven Y

Cc: Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COO;Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer;Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief
Administrative Officer;Freebird All;project_freebird_ms@morganstanley.com;Powers, Ted;Amdur, Stephen
B.;khyde@foley.com;RHosay@foley.com;BlGrossman@foley.com;anton_derkach@mckinsey.com;aaron_bielenberg@mcki

nsey.com
Subject: Re: Project Freebird Org Materials

Please change name to Project Scampi.

Aaron F. Zahn

JEA

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
Email: zahnaf@jea.com

Phone: (312) 286-1040

On Jul 25, 2019, at 10:40 AM, Wendeborn, Steven Y <steven.y.wendeborn@jomorgan.com> wrote:

[External Emuail - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or ¢lick links from unknown

senders or unexpected emuil. |

Good morning,

Please see attached for the Organizational Materials to be used on today’s call.

Thank you,
Steven



Steven Y. Wendeborn | Associate | Investment Banking | Public Finance | J.P. Morgan Securities | 383
Madison Ave., 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10179 | T: 212-272-2222 | M: 651-270-9262 | F: 1-917-849-0042 |
steven.y.wendeborn@jpniorgan.com

This message is confidential and subject to terms at: https://www.jpmorgan.com/emaildisclaimer
[ipmorgan.com] including on confidential, privileged or legal entity information, viruses and
monitoring of electronic messages. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message and notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized use is strictly prohibited.
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